



Severn Trent Services
4837 Swift Road, Suite 100
Sarasota, FL 34231
United States

T: +1 941 925 3088
TF: +1 800 535 6832
F: +1 941 924 7203

www.severntrentservices.com

Sent via email to Keith.Kleinmann@dep.state.fl.us

February 14, 2011

Keith Kleinmann
Environmental Manager
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)
P.O. Box 2549
Fort Myers, Florida 33902-2549

Re: Residuals Annual Summary
Port of the Islands WWTP-Permit No. FL0141704

Dear Mr. Kleinmann:

On behalf of the Port of the Islands Community Improvement District, this letter is to provide notification that the referenced facility did not land apply residuals in 2010. Therefore a residuals annual summary is not required. All residuals from this facility were landfilled during the reporting period.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Karen M. Briden".

Karen M. Briden, P.E.
Operations Engineer

cc: B. Dick
B. Underwood
R. Carter
Richard Ziko, POI CID
EPA Region IV